



Greenwood Township Meeting
December 6th, 2022



Greenwood Township Hall

The pledge of allegiance was presented.

Roll Call: Al Mohler (supervisor) Ronda Jonas (Clerk) Joann Cerka (Treasurer) Shelly Bigelow (Trustee) Absent: Wesley Westbook (Trustee).

Public Present: Jody & Dick LaBarre, David Glydzy, Mike Mix Thelma & Doug Paul, Jim Arlt

Minutes: Shelly made a motion to accept the minutes as presented. Joann second, all in favor motion carried.

Public Comment: Thelma Paul gave a great idea Wreaths across America for Veterans of all branches. Thelma did a great job organizing this event. All the wreaths were hung on the fence and some on grave sites. Thank You, Thelma

Old Business

Cemetery Gates: Stuart is to check out the perfect fence company in Traverse City and see what kind of price we can get for gates.

Cemetery Bell: Is safe and sound in Shelly's barn until spring. Then we will get it put back at the cemetery.

Back Door handle/door replacement: Stuart brought a quote of \$1,700.00 for the back door security window factory installed. This was discussed to get a few other quotes and was tabled till next meeting.

New Business

Fireboard: Is in trouble they need more funding. They had a meeting December 5th, 2022 and discussed a new ordinance. To bill property owners' insurance companies for structure fires, grass fire, billing consumers energy for down power lines and automobile accidents. The allotted amount of \$500.00 to be paid by insurance companies. Also billing consumers energy for down power lines and automobile accidents.

Fire Gear- This has not been completed waiting on the bill for this. Ronda made a motion that we pay half of the cost for Rachel Tidey Fire Gear, second by Shelly all in favor, motion carried. Al will get the dollar amount for the gear.

Supervisor: Al picked up six bags of salt. For future reference Shelly has salt, in barn she will sell to us. Shelly made a motion to pay Al for the salt, second by Joann all in favor, motion carried.

Election Equipment: needs to be added to our 2023 budget, we will need a new laptop for elections, this is to hold all the changes coming. We have research a new one with the cost being \$600. - \$700 and if it's a Del up to \$900.00

Fire Gear- Ronda made a motion that we pay half of the cost for Rachel Tidey Fire Gear, second by Shelly all in favor, motion carried. Al will get the dollar amount for the gear.

Treasures Report: Ronda made motion to accept Treasures Report presented second by Shelly all in favor, motion carried.

Bills: Ronda made a motion to pay the bills as presented, second by Al all in favor, motion carried.

Building Insurance: has been discussed will table to next meeting.

December Meeting Change: will change from January 3rd,2023 to change to January 10th,2023

Ronda will make new list of the upcoming meetings.

Adjourn Al made a motion to adjourn, Shelly second all in favor, motion carried.

Minutes By: Ronda Jonas,